ARTICLE IX MEETINGS

Section 1. Place of Meeting. Meetings of the Association shall be held at the principal office of the Association or at such other suitable place convenient to the Co-owners as may be designated by the Board of Directors. Meetings of the Association shall be conducted in accordance with Sturgis' Code of Parliamentary Procedure, Roberts Rules of Order or some other generally recognized manual of parliamentary procedure, when not otherwise in conflict with the Condominium Documents (as defined in the Master Deed) or the laws of the State of Michigan.

Section 2. First Annual Meeting. The First Annual Meeting of members of the Association has been convened.

Section 3. Annual Meetings. Annual meetings of members of the Association shall be held on the last Saturday of September each succeeding year after the year in which the First Annual Meeting is held at such time and place as shall be determined by the Board of Directors; provided, however, that the second annual meeting shall not be held sooner than 8 months after the date of the First Annual Meeting. At such meetings there shall be elected by ballot of the Co-owners a Board of Directors in accordance with the requirements of Article XI of these Bylaws. The Co-owners may also act at annual meetings such other business of the Association as may properly come before them.

Section 4. Special Meetings. It shall be the duty of the President to call a special meeting of the Co-owners as directed by resolution of the Board of Directors or upon a petition signed by 1/3 of the Co-owners presented to the Secretary of the Association. Notice of any special meeting shall state the time and place of such meeting and the purposes thereof. No business shall be transacted at a special meeting except as stated in the notice.

Secretary (or other Association officer in the Secretary's absence) to serve a notice of each annual or special meeting, stating the purpose thereof as well as of the time and place where it is to be held, upon each Co-owner of record, at least 10 days but not more thin 60 days prior to such meeting. The mailing, postage prepaid, of a notice to the representative of each Co-owner at the address shown in the notice required to be filed with the Association by Article VIII, Section 3 of these Bylaws shall be deemed notice served. Any member may, by written waiver of notice signed by such member, waive such notice, and such waiver, when filed in the records of the Association shall be deemed due notice.

Section 6. Adjournment. If any meeting of Co-owners cannot be held because a quorum is not in attendance, the Co-owners who are present may adjourn the meeting to a time not less than 48 hours from the time the original meeting was called.

Section 7. Order of Business. The order of business at all meetings of the members shall be as follows: (a) roll call to determine the voting power represented at the meeting; (b) proof of notice of meeting or waiver of notice; (c) reading of minutes of preceding meeting; (d) reports of officers; (e) reports of committees; (f) appointment of inspector of elections (at annual meetings or special meetings held for purpose of election of Directors or officers); (g) election of Directors (at annual meeting or special meetings held for such purpose); (h) unfinished business; and (i) new business. Meeting of members shall be chaired by the most senior officer of the Association present at such meeting. For purposes of this Section, the order of seniority of officers shall be President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer.

Action Without Meeting. Any action which may be taken Section 8. at a meeting of the members (except for the election or removal of Directors) may be taken without a meeting by written ballot of the members. shall be solicited in the same manner as provided in Section 5 for the giving of notice of meeting of members. Such solicitations shall specify (a) the number of responses needed to meet the quorum requirements; (b) the percentage of approvals necessary to approve the action; and (c) the time by which ballots must be received in order to be counted. The form of written ballot shall afford an opportunity to specify a choice between approval and disapproval of each matter and shall provide that, where the member specifies a choice, the vote shall be cast in accordance therewith. Approval by written ballot shall be constituted by receipt within the time period specified in the solicitation of (i) a number of ballots which equals or exceeds the quorum which would be required if the action were taken at a meeting; and (ii) a number of approvals which equals or exceeds the number of votes which would be required for approval if the action were taken at a meeting at which the total number of votes cast was the same as the total number of ballots east.

Section 9. Consent of Absentees. The transactions of any meeting of members, either annual or special, however called and noticed, shall be as valid as though made at a meeting duly held after regular call and notice, if a quorum be present either in person or by proxy; and if, either before or after the meeting, each of the members not present in person or by proxy, signs a written waiver of notice, or a consent to the holding of such meeting, or an approval of the minutes thereof. All such waivers, consents or approvals shall be filed with the corporate records or made a part of the minutes of the meeting.

Section 10. Minutes, Presumption of Notice. Minutes or a similar record of the proceedings of meetings of members, when signed by the President or Secretary, shall be presumed truly to evidence the matters set forth therein. A recitation in the minutes of any such meeting that notice of the meeting was properly given shall be prima facie evidence that such notice was given.

ARTICLE X BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Number and Qualification of Directors. The Board of Directors shall be comprised of 5 members in accordance with the provisions of Section 2 hereof, all of whom must be members of the Association or officers, partners, trustees, employees or agents of members of the Association, except for the first Board of Directors. Directors shall serve without compensation.

Section 2. Election of Directors.

- (a) Election of Directors at and After First Annual Meeting.
- (i) At each Annual Meeting of the corporation held after the First Annual Meeting, either 2 or 3 Directors shall be elected depending upon the number of Directors whose terms expire. After the First Annual Meeting, the term of office (except for the original Board of Directors if 2 of the Directors elected at the time of the First Annual Meeting) of each Director shall be 2 years. The Directors shall serve on the Board until their successors have been elected and hold their first meeting.
- (ii) Annual meetings of Co-owners to elect Directors and conduct other business shall be held in accordance with the provisions of Article IX, Section 3 hereof.
- Section 3. Powers and Duties. The Board of Directors shall have the powers and duties necessary for the administration of the affairs of the Association and may do all acts and things as are not prohibited by the Condominium Documents or required thereby to be exercised and done by the Go-owners.
- Section 4. Other Duties. In addition to the foregoing duties imposed by these Bylaws or any further duties which may be imposed by resolution of the members of the Association, the Board of Directors shall be responsible specifically for the following:
 - (a) To manage and administer the affairs of and to maintain the Condominium Project and the Common Elements thereof.
 - (b) To collect assessments from the members of the Association and to use the proceeds thereof for the purposes of the Association.
 - (c) To carry insurance and collect and allocate the proceeds thereof.
 - (d) To rebuild improvements after casualty.
 - (e) To contract for and employ persons, firms corporations or other agents to assist in the management, operation, maintenance and administration of the Condominium Project.

- (f) To acquire, maintain and improve; and to buy, operate, manage, sell, convey, assign, mortgage or lease any real or personal property (including any Unit in the Condominium and easements, rights-of-way and licenses) on behalf of the Association in furtherance of any of the purposes of the Association.
- (g) To borrow money and issue evidences of indebtedness in Furtherance of any or all of the purposes of the business, of the Association, and to secure the same by mortgage, pledge, or other lien, on property owned by the Association; provided, however, that any such action shall also be approved by affirmative vote of 75% of all of the members of the Association.
- (h) To make rules and regulations in accordance with Article VI, Section 9 of these Bylaws.
 - (i) To establish such committees as it deems necessary, convenient or desirable and to appoint persons thereto for the purpose of implementing the administration of the Condominium and to delegate to such committees any functions or responsibilities which are not by law or the Condominium Documents required to be performed by the Board.
 - (j) To enforce the provisions of the Condominium Documents.
 - -(k) To obtain and maintain the marina license required by the State of Michigan, to pay all fees and charges therefor and to enforce any restrictions imposed by the State of Michigan on marina licensees.

Section 5. Management Agent. The Board of Directors may employ for the Association a professional management agent (which may include the Developer or any person or entity related thereto) at reasonable compensation established by the Board to perform such duties and services as the Board shall authorize, including, but not limited to, the duties listed in Sections 3 and 4 of this Article, and the board may delegate to such management agent any other duties or powers which are not by law or by the Condominium Documents required to be performed by or have the approval of the Board of Directors or the members of the Association. In no event shall the Board be authorized to enter into any contract with a professional management agent, or any other contract providing for services for the Developer, sponsor or builder, in which the maximum term is greater than 3 years or which is not terminable by the Association upon 90 days' written notice thereof to the other party and no such contract shall violate the provisions of Section 55 of the Act. In accordance with the rules of the Michigan Department of Public Health, the Board of Directors shall designate a caretaker for the project and post a notice indicating where the caretaker can be contacted when not on duty. The professional management agent, if any, may be designated as the caretaker.

Section 6. Vacancies. Vacancies in the Board of Directors Which

occur after the Transitional Control Date caused by any reason other than the removal of a Director by a vote of the members of the Association shall be filled by vote of the majority of the remaining Directors, even though they may constitute less than a quorum, except that the Developer shall be solely entitled to fill the vacancy of any Director whom it is permitted in the first instance to designate. Each person so elected shall be a Director until a successor is elected at the next annual meeting of the Association. Vacancies among non-developer Co-owner elected Directors which occur prior to the Transitional Control Date may be filled only through election by non-developer Co-owners and shall be filled in the manner specified in Section 2(b) of this Article.

Removal. At any regular or special meeting of the Section 7. Association duly called with due notice of the removal action proposed to be taken, any one or more of the Directors may be removed with or without cause by the affirmative vote of more than 50% of the Co-owners and a successor may then and there by elected to fill any vacancy thus created. requirement for the purpose of filling such vacancy shall be the normal requirement set forth in Article VIII, Section 4. Any Director whose removal has been proposed by the Co-owners shall be given an opportunity to be heard The Developer may remove and replace any or all of the at the meeting. Directors selected by it at any time or from time to time in its sole discretion. Likewise, any Director selected by the non-developer Co-owners to serve before the First Annual Meeting may be removed before the First Annual Meeting in the same manner set forth in this paragraph for removal of Directors generally.

Board of Directors shall be held within 10 days of election at such place as shall be fixed by the Directors at the meeting at which such Directors were elected, and no notice shall be necessary to the newly elected Directors in order legally to constitute such meeting, providing a majority of the whole Board shall be present.

Section 9. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be held at such times and places as shall be determined from time to time by a majority of the Directors, but at least two such meetings shall be held during each fiscal year. Notice of regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be given to each Director, personally, by mail, telephone or telegraph at least 10 days prior to the date named for such meeting.

Section 10. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the President on 3 days' notice to each Director, given personally, by mail, telephone or telegraph, which notice shall state the time, place and purpose of the meeting. Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be called by the President or Secretary in like manner and on like notice on the written request of two Directors.

Section 11. Waiver of Notice. Before or at any meeting of the Board of Directors, any Director may, in writing, waive notice of such meeting and such waiver shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice.

Attendance by a Director at any meetings of the Board shall be deemed a waiver of notice by him of the time and place thereof. If all the Directors are present at any meeting of the Board, no notice shall be required and any business may be acted at such meeting.

Section 12. Adjournment. At all meetings of the Board of Directors, a majority of the Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, and the acts of the majority of the Directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the acts of the Board of Directors. If, at any meeting of the Board of Directors, there be less than quorum present, the majority of those present may adjourn the meeting to a subsequent time upon 24 hours' prior written notice delivered to all Directors not present. At any such adjourned meeting, any business which might have been transacted at the meeting as originally called may be transacted without further notice. The joinder of a Director in the action of a meeting by signing and concurring in the minutes thereof, shall constitute the presence of such Director for purposes of determining a quorum.

Section 13. First Board of Directors. The actions of the first Board of Directors of the Association named in its Articles of Incorporation or any successors thereto selected or elected before the Transitional Control Date shall be binding upon the Association so long as such actions are within the scope of the powers and duties which may be exercised generally by the Board of Directors as provided in the Condominium Documents.

Section 14. Fidelity Bond. The Board of Directors shall require that all officers and employees of the Association handling or responsible for Association funds shall furnish adequate fidelity bonds. The premiums on such bonds shall be expenses of administration.

ARTICLE XI OFFICERS

Section 1. Officers. The principal officers of the Association shall be a President, who shall be a member of the Board of Directors, a Vice President, a Secretary and a Treasurer. The Directors may appoint an Assistant Treasurer, and an Assistant Secretary, and such other officers as in their judgment may be necessary. Any two offices except that of President and Vice President may be held by one person.

- (a) President. The President shall be the chief executive officer of the Association. He shall preside at all meetings of the Association and of the Board of Directors. He shall have all of the general powers and duties which are usually vested in the office of the President of an association, including but not limited to, the power to appoint committees from among the members of the Association from time to time as he may in his discretion deem appropriate to assist in the conduct of the Fairs of the Association.
- (b) Vice President. The Vice President shall take the place of the President and perform his duties whenever the President shall be

absent or unable to act. If neither the President nor the Vice President is able to act, the Board of Directors shall appoint some other member of the Board to so do on an interim basis. The Vice President shall also perform such other duties as shall from time to time be imposed upon him by the Board of Directors.

- (c) Secretary. The Secretary shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the Board of Directors and the minutes of all meetings of the members of the Association; he shall have charge of the corporate seal, if any, and of such books and papers as the Board of Directors may direct; and he shall in general, perform all duties incident to the office of the Secretary.
- (d) Treasurer. The Treasurer shall have responsibility for the Association funds and securities and shall be responsible for keeping full and accurate accounts of all receipts and disbursements in books belonging to the Association. He shall be responsible for the deposit of all monies and other valuable effects in the name and to the credit of the Association, and in such depositories as may, from time to time, be designated by the Board of Directors.
- Section 2. Election. The officers of the Association shall be elected annually by the Board of Directors at the organizational meeting of each new Board and shall hold office at the pleasure of the Board.
- Section 3. Removal. Upon affirmative vote of a majority of the members of the Board of Directors, any officer may be removed either with or without cause, and his successor elected at any regular meeting of the Board of Directors, or at any special meeting of the Board called for such purpose. No such removal action may be taken, however, unless the matter shall have been included in the notice of such meeting. The officer who is proposed to be removed shall be given an opportunity to be heard at the meeting.

Section 4. Duties. The officers shall have such other duties, powers and responsibilities as shall, from time to time, be authorized by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE XII SEAL

The Association may (but need not) have a seal. If the Board determines that the Association shall have a seal, then it shall have inscribed thereupon the name of the Association, the words "corporate seal", and "Michigan."

ARTICLE XIII FINANCE

Section 1. Records. The Association shall keep detailed books of account showing all expenditures and receipts of administration which shall

specify the maintenance and repair expenses of the Common Elements and any other expenses incurred by or on behalf of the Association and the Co-owners. Such accounts and all other Association records shall be open for inspection by the Co-owners and their mortgagees during reasonable working hours. The Association shall prepare and distribute to each Co-owner at least once a year a financial statement, the contents of which shall be defined by the Association. The books of account shall be audited at least annually by qualified independent auditors; provided, however, that such auditors need not be certified public accountants nor does such audit need to be a certified audit. Any institutional holder of a first mortgage lien on any Unit in the Condominium shall be entitled to receive a copy of such annual audited financial statement within 90 days following the end of the Association's fiscal year upor request therefor. The costs of any such audit and any accounting expenses shall be expenses of administration.

Section 2. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Association shall be an annual period commencing on such date as may be initially determined by the Directors. The commencement date of the fiscal year shall be subject to change by the Directors for accounting reasons or other good cause.

Section 3. Bank. Funds of the Association shall be initially deposited in such bank or savings association as may be designated by the Directors and shall be withdrawn only upon the check or order of such officers, employees or agents as are designated by resolution of the Board of Directors from time to time. The funds may be invested from time to time in accounts or deposit certificates of such bank or savings association as are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or the Federal Savings and Loan prance Corporation and may also be invested in interest-being obligations of the United States Government.

ARTICLE XIV INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

Every Director and officer of the Association shall be indemnified by the Association against all expenses and liabilities, including counsel fees, reasonably incurred by or imposed upon him in connection with any proceeding to which he may be a party or in which he may become involved by reason of his being or having been a Director or officer of the Association, whether or not he is a Director or officer at the time such expenses are incurred, except in such cases wherein the Director or officer is adjudged guilty of willful or wanton misconduct or gross negligence in the performance of his duties; provided that, in the event of any claim for reimbursement or indemnification hereunder based upon a settlement by the Director or officer seeking such reimbursement or indemnification, the indemnification herein shall apply only if the Board of Directors (with the Director seeking reimbursement abstaining) approves such settlement and reimbursement as being in the best interest of the Association. The foregoing right of indemnification shall be in addition to and not exclusive of all other rights to which such Director or officer may be entitled. At least 10 days prior to payment of any indemnification which it has approved, the Board of Directors shall notify all Co-owners thereof.

Further, the Board of Directors is authorized to carry officer's and directors' liability insurance covering acts of the officers and directors of the Association in such amounts as it shall deem appropriate.

ARTICLE XV AMENDMENTS

- Section 1. Proposal. Amendments to these Bylaws may be proposed by the Board of Directors of the Association acting upon the vote of the majority of the Directors or may be proposed by 1/3 or more in number of the Co-owners by instrument in writing signed by them.
- Section 2. Meeting. Upon any such amendment being proposed, a meeting for consideration of the same shall be duly called in accordance with the provisions of these Bylaws.
- Section 3. Voting. These Bylaws may be amended by the Co-owners at any regular annual meeting or a special meeting called for such purpose by an affirmative vote of not less than 66-2/3% of all Co-owners in number and in value. No consent of mortgagees shall be required to amend these Bylaws unless such amendment would materially alter or change the rights of such mortgagees, in which event the approval of 66-2/3% of mortgagees shall be required with each mortgagee to have one vote for each mortgage held.
- Section 4. When Effective. Any amendment to these Bylaws shall become effective upon recording of such amendment in the office of the Arenac County Register of Deeds.
- Section 5. Binding. A copy of each amendment to the Bylaws shall be furnished to every member of the Association after adoption; provided, however, that any amendment to these Bylaws that is adopted in accordance with this Article shall be binding upon all persons who have an interest in the Project irrespective of whether such persons actually receive a copy of the amendment.

ARTICLE XVI COMPLIANCE

The Association of Co-owners and all present or future Co-owners, tenants, future tenants, or any other persons acquiring an interest in or using the facilities of the Project in any manner are subject to and shall comply with the Act, as amended, and the mere acquisition, occupancy or rental of any Unit or an interest therein or the utilization of or entry upon the Condominium Premises shall signify that the Condominium Documents are accepted and ratified. In the event the Condominium Documents conflict with the provisions of the Act, the Act shall govern.

ARTICLE XVII DEFINITIONS

All terms used herein shall have the same meaning as set forth in the Master Deed to which these Bylaws are attached as an Exhibit or as set forth in the Act.

ARTICLE XVIII REMEDIES FOR DEFAULT

Any default by a Co-owner shall entitle the Association or another Co-owner or Co-owners to the following relief:

Section 1. Legal Action. Failure to comply with any of the terms or provisions of the Condominium Documents shall be grounds for relief, which my include, without intending to limit the same, an action to recover sums due for damages, injunctive relief, foreclosure of lien (if default in payment of assessment) or any combination thereof, and such relief may be sought by the Association or, if appropriate, by an aggrieved Co-owner or Co-owners.

Section 2. Recovery of Costs. In any proceeding arising because of an alleged default by any Co-owner, the Association, if successful, shall be entitled to recover the costs of the proceeding and such reasonable attorneys' fees (not limited to statutory fees) as may be determined by the court, but in no event shall any Co-owner be entitled to recover such attorneys' fees.

Section 3. Removal and Abatement. The violation of any of the provisions of the Condominium Documents shall also give the Association or its duly authorized agents the right, in addition to the rights set forth above, to enter upon the Common Elements, Limited or General, or into any Unit, where reasonably necessary, and summarily remove and abate, at the expense of the Co-owner in violation, any structure, thing; or condition existing or maintained contrary to the provisions of the Condominium Documents. The Association shall have no liability to any Co-owner arising out of the exercise of its removal and abatement power authorized herein.

Section 4. Assessment of Fines. The violation of any of the provisions of the Condominium Documents by any Co-owner shall be grounds for assessment by the Association, acting through its duly constituted Board of Directors, of monetary fines for such violations. No fine may be assessed unless rules and regulations establishing such fine have first been duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Association and notice thereof given to all Co-owners in the same manner as prescribed in Article IX, Sections of these Bylaws. Thereafter, fines may be assessed only upon notice to the offending Co-owners as prescribed in said Article IX, Section 5, and an opportunity for such Co-owner to appear before the Board no less than 7 days from the date of the notice and offer evidence in defense of the alleged violation. All fines duly assessed may be collected in the same manner as provided in Article II of these Bylaws. No fine shall be levied for the first violation. No fine shall exceed \$25 for the second violation, \$50 for the

third violation or \$100 for any subsequent violation except in the case of unauthorized cutting or trimming of trees in which the fine for any violation, including the first may be as much as \$150 but shall not exceed \$500.

Section 5. Non-waiver of Right. The failure of the Association or of any Co-owner to enforce any right, provision, covenant or condition which may be granted by the Condominium Documents shall not constitute a waiver of the right of the Association or of any such Co-owner to enforce such right, provision, covenant or condition in the future.

Section 6. Cumulative Rights, Remedies and Privileges. All rights, remedies and privileges granted to the Association or any Co-owner or Co-owners pursuant to any terms, provisions, covenants or conditions of the aforesaid Condominium Documents shall be deemed to be cumulative and the exercise of any one or more shall not be deemed to constitute an election of remedies, nor shall it preclude the party thus exercising the same from exercising such other and additional rights, remedies or privileges as may be available to such party at law or in equity.

Section 7. Enforcement of Provisions of Condominium Documents. A Co-owner may maintain an action against the Association and its officers and Directors to compel such persons to enforce the terms and provisions of the Condominium Documents. A Co-owner may maintain an action against any other Co-owner for injunctive relief or for damages or any combination thereof for noncompliance with the terms and provisions of the Condominium Documents or the Act.

ARTICLE XIX SEVERABILITY

In the event that any of the terms, provisions or covenants of these Bylaws or the Condominium Documents are held to be partially or wholly invalid or unenforceable for any reason whatsoever, such holding shall not affect, alter, modify or impair in any manner whatsoever any of the other terms, provisions or covenants of such documents or the remaining portions of any terms, provisions or covenants held to be partially invalid or unenforceable.

CKS/9836

NORTHPORT MARINA EXHIBIT B TO THE CONSOLIDATING MASTER DEED OF SIMS TOWNSHIP, ARENAC COUNTY, MICHIGAN ARENAC COUNTY CONDOMINIUM SUBDIVISION PLAN NO. 4

DEVELOPER:

MR. WILLIAM ULRICH 740 DAVISON ROAD EAST TAWAS, MICHIGAN 48730

ENGINEER / SURVEYOR:

STEPHENS CONSULTING SERVICES, P.C. 1549 HASLETT ROAD P.O. BOX 708 HASLETT, MI 48840



EGAL DESCRIPTION

DIDED AS 33°254° E, 04-00 FEIT). HHANCE S 50°09'10° W, 15-22 FEIT BIDED AS N 56°070° E, 16.00 FEIT). HHANCE S 61°020° W, 464-46 FEIT BIDED AS N 66°070° E, 16.00 FEIT). HHANCE S 61°050° W, 464-46 FEIT BIDED AS N 61°092° E, 44-31 FEIT]. HHANCE S 61°5521° E, 12-54 FEIT (BECONDED AS N 61°092° E, 44-31 FEIT). HHANCE S 61°5521° E, 12-54 FEIT (BECONDED AS N 61°092° E, 44-31 FEIT). HHANCE HAS 195521° E, 12-54 FEIT (BECONDED AS 195726° E, 12-53 FEIT (BECONDED AS 113°16° W, 222-36 FEIT). HHANCE N 63°4-271° E, 125.81 FEIT (BECONDED AS 113°16° W), 128-64 FEIT). HHANCE S 63°4-272 E, 125.81 FEIT (BECONDED AS 113°16° W), 128-64 FEIT (BECONDED AS 113° W), 128-64 FEIT (

TOGETHER WITH AN EASEMENT FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS OVER THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY, AS RECORDED IN LIBER 201, PAGE 589:

TH, RANGE 7 EAST, SIMS TOWNSHIP, ARENAC COUNTY, MICHIGAN DESCRIBED AS S.: COMMERCINIS AT THE MORTHWEST CORNERS OF SAID GOVERNMENT LOT 4, MORTH 88 v822* EVENT 1323.88 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 80° 1911 VE. SAST 313.30 FEB. 1840; SOUTH 80° 1911 VE. SAST 313.30 FEB. 1840; SOUTH 91 VS. SAST 313.34 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 1911 VS. SAST 313.34 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 1911 VS. SAST 313.34 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 1911 VS. SAST 313.34 FEET, THENCE WORTH 56 v322.46* EAST 313.05 FEET, THENCE WORTH 56 v322.46* EAST 313.05 FEET, THENCE WORTH 57 VI. SAST 313.05 FEET, THENCE WORTH 58 v322.46* WAST 274.40 SOUTH 46-13* 16* WAST 223.25 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 56-22* 46* WAST 274.40 SAST 313.05* WAST 313.05* BEET 10 THE CONTROL OF CONTROL OF SAST 313.05* WAST 323.25* BEET 10 THE CONTROL OF SAST 313.05* WAST 313.05* BEET 10 THE CONTROL OF SAST 313.05* WAST 313.05* BEET 10 THE CONTROL OF SAST 313.05* WAST 313.05* BEET 10 THE CONTROL OF SAST 313.05* WAST 313.05* BEET 10 THE CONTROL OF SAST 313.05* WAST 313.05* BEET 10 THE CONTROL OF SAST 313.05* WAST 313.05* BEET 10 THE CONTROL OF SAST 313.05* WAST 313.05* BEET 10 THE CONTROL OF SAST 313.05* WAST 313.05* BEET 10 THE CONTROL OF SAST 313.05* WAST 313.05* BEET 10 THE CONTROL OF SAST 313.05* WAST 313.05* BEET 10 THE CONTROL OF SAST 313.05* WAST 313.05* BEET 10 THE CONTROL OF SAST 313.05* WAST 313.05* BEET 10 THE CONTROL OF SAST 313.05* WAST 313.05* BEET 10 THE CONTROL OF SAST 313.05* WAST 313.05* BEET 10 THE CONTROL OF SAST 313.05* WAST 313.05* BEET 10 THE CONTROL OF SAST 313.05* BEET 10 THE CONTROL OF SAST 313.05* BEET 313

USE OF ALXIONANE PARRIME LIDIS ARE PROVINCID PARSUANT TO QUIT CALMA DEEDS DELIMERED TO THE MERITPORT MARKIN CANDOMARIM ASSOCIATION DATED MARCH 8, 1848 AND RECORDED IN LIBER 200, PARCS 163 AND 144 OF THE ARBIAC COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS AND DATED MARCH 8, 1869, AND RECORDED IN LIBER 200, PARCS 164 AND 142 OF THE ARBIAC COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS, REPECTIVELY.

OFF SITE EASEMENTS

INGRESS AND EGRESS EASEMENT AND USE OF BATHHOUSE AND BEACH AREA - LIBER 202, PAGE 691.

BATHROOM AND SHOWER USE AND OCCUPANCY AND INGRESS AND EGRESS EASEMENT - LIBER 24, PAGES 636 AND 639.

SHEET INDEX

TITLE SHEET	
SITE PLAN - SLIPS J1-J71	
UTILITY PLAN - SLIPS .III71	





PARKING LOT DELLO

Stephens Consulting Services, P.C. ENGINEERING SURVEYING PLANNING SER WELL & 4890 - 557-157-4527

SEC. 17, 71911, PTE, SINS TWP., ARENAC CO., UT NORTHPORT MARKNA TITLE SHEET